The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

wind to the return to the commission of the contract of the co

The fellowing Commissioners, upon call of rell, responded as present: Cherrington, Verbeck, Rankin, Carson, Helmburg.

City Atterney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of January 13 were read and approved.

A petition from A. C. Fester and others in reference to water main and are light on

North avenue, was presented and read.

On metion of Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the petition was referred to the Commissioner of Water and Sewers.

The menthly report of the City Weigher having been examined and approved by the Mayor, the same was, an metion of Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The annual report of the Beard of Directors of the Public Library, including the report of the Librarian, was submitted and read. On metion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the report was referred to the auditor.

The annual report of the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies was submitted and read. On metion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Carson, the report was referred to the auditor.

The annual report of the City Clerk and Auditor was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, the report was referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies.

The fellowing bills having been approved by heads of departments and audited were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For single we sive
16,745				SS Coundain of Lecens James
754		Laber Acc't Dept. Highways	\$ 65.70 ~	
755	n	A. P. Ramsay	5.95	Repairs
756		C. E. Reeser	15.00	2500 lbs. Hay
757	weath ead taid	W. A. Norton	12.20	3475 lbs. Straw
758	•	Tem Regers	The state of the s	4150 lbs. Alfalfa
759	Highways			dougtant has been president of
760		Dr. A. P. Drew	6.00	Treating herses
761-		Laber Acc't Dept. W. & S.	51.25	Labor
763		Margaret Barkulee	1.70 ~	Stenegraphic work
764		A. R. & J. M. Sampliner	5.75	l pair Rubber Boots
765-				
	Highways .	R. L. Magill	33.00	Clerical work
768	Pelice	Ress Hdw. & Supply Co.		Flashlight battery
769	General	Independent Abstract Co.	3.00	Information in re titles
770		R. L. Magill	20.00 ~	l Typewriter desk
771	discussion, and the said	Banner Chemical Co.	20.00	10 gals. Liquid Seap
772		Veils Coal Co.	12.50	Coal for City Hall
5 773		Frank E. Dean	1.25 ~	Views for cuts, annual rep.
774	Heälth	Kraft & Emerson	3.00	Merchandise
16,775	Fire HouseCon.	Laura B. Sawyer	640.00	Bal. payment on lets.

Moved by Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The metien being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, veted as fellows: Cherrington, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed.

Moved by Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Verbeck, that the Council appropriate one hundred dellars from the General Fund for the purpose of purchasing general shade trees for street planting, and that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be instructed to order such trees as may be recommended by the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty.

The metion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioner voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried,
On motion of Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the Council
adjourned.

Charles & Holmburg

City Clerk.